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Ceneral Wiilfam J. Evans

Comander in Chief

United Statas Air Forces in
Europe

APD U.S. Forces 03102

Dear General Evans:

The U.S. General Accounting Office has been revieuring clafus for
the residual value of U.S. iwproverants made to military focilitics that
vzre later raleasedito the Faedera? Republic of Gumaany and othizre S.ivizn
political entities. Among the propertics iavolved are those relco:sad
by the U,S. Air Forces in Europe. Respensibility for preparing zad
submitting Alr Force residual value clains has rasted with the {udivilaal
‘Alr Force bases ranaging the property during occupancy.

tle found that in many cases ossential Afr Force property records
were sent to a holding area for eventual storage oLt of the theater
and -that forral clains uere not made for the residual value of U.S.
fmprovasients, it 1s not clear that the United States has valid clains
{n these cases. The detziled records would b2 needed for this dateriina-
tion. Thase records would also be needed to sustain resfdual value
claims. to analyze the validity of any German clafns for darmages to the
propert,, and to prepare the U.S. defense against darage claius.

He dfscussed this problen during our review with officiais of the
USAFE Comptroller's Office and Real Estate Division. Recently va vere
informed by the Real Estate Division that the Afr Force is tracing and
reconstructing its property records on released facilities, and that the
responsibility for ranaging Alr Foirce residual value clains will b2
assunad by your headguarters organization,
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C:. wasddles Va sugeast that this bLa 51t by Tty 2voLing
iusidutl value €lados 2o th2 Corta aut’ oriides i Zonesctila cosees,
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tren rr-"crd end that tha U.S. should Lo v sl of co it oanily
pressing then.

Sinceraly yours,
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Joseph Eder
Director
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